Diamond Williams

OO0 )-E I

From:

Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:
Signed By:

Attachments:

i

=EA Prefiminary
List of Issues...

Ma'am/Sir-

McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT
[shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil]

Monday, September 13, 2010 3:37 PM

Bruette Davis; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Martha Brown; john_butler@fpl.com;
wade_litchfield@fpl.com; john_butler@fpl.com; jheasley@ausley.com; iwahlen@ausley.com;
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel, jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com;
garyp@hgslaw.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman ; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

McNeill, Shayla L Capt USAF AFLOA JACL-ULT/AFLOA/JACL-ULT; Dwight Etheridge

FEA Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions in Docket 100007-El

There are problems with the signature. Click the signature button for details.

FEA Preliminary List of Issues and Positions in Docket 100007-El.pdf

Attached, please find the Federal Executive Agencies' Preliminary List of
Issues and Positions in Docket

100007-EI

1. Captain Shayla L. McNeill, 139 Barnes Ave, Suite 1 Tyndall AFB, FL.

32403 is the person responsible for this electronic filing;

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 100007-EI, In re: Environmental

cost recovery clause;

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Federal Executive Agencies

(FEA);

4. The total number of pages is 6; and

5. The attached document is The FEAs' Preliminary List of Issues and

Positions in Docket

100007-EL

Kind regards,
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Shayla

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF
Utility Law Field Support Center (ULFSC)
Staff Attorney

AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317
850-283-6663

DSN 523-6663

Cell 850-276-5705

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ)

This e-mail and any attachments is legally privileged attorney work product
or information protected under the attorney-client privilege, both of which
are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC
552. Do not release to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended
recipient of this information, please notify us immediately by return e-mail
and then delete all copies of this message.

THIS EMAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM
OF INFORMATION ACT, 5 USC 552,



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Environmental cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 100007-EI

DATED: SEPTEMBER 13, 2010

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES’ PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0097-PCO-EI, issued February 22, 2010, establishing the
prehearing procedure in this docket, the Federal Executive Agencies (FEA) hereby files its
Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.

GENERIC ISSUES

1. What are the final environmental cost recovery true-up amounts for the
period ending December 31, 2009?

FEA: No position at this time.

2. What are the estimated environmental cost recovery true-up amounts for the
period January 2010 through December 2010?

FEA: No position at this time.

3. What are the projected environmental cost recovery amounts for the period
January 2011 through December 20117

FEA: No position at this time.

4, What are the environmental cost recovery amounts, including true-up amounts, for
the period January 2011 through December 2011?

FEA: No position at this time.

S. What depreciation rates should be used to develop the depreciation expense
included in the total environmental cost recovery amounts for the period January
2011 through December 2011?

FEA: The depreciation rates used to calculate the depreciation expense should be the
rates that are in effect during the period the allowed capital investment is in service.

6. What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for the projected period
January 2011 through December 20117

FEA: No position at this time.
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What are the appropriate environmental cost recovery factors for the period
January 2011 through December 2011 for each rate group?

FEA: The factors are a mathematical calculation based on the resolution of company-
specific issues.

What should be the effective date of the new environmental cost recovery factors for
billing purposes?

"FEA: Agrees with FIPUG and STAFF. The factors should be effective beginning with

the specified environmental cost recovery cycle and thereafter for the period January
2011 through December 2011. Billing cycles may start before January 1, 2011 and the
last cycle may be read after December 31, 2011, so that each customer is billed for twelve
months regardless of when the adjustment factor became effective.

COMPANY-SPECIFIC ISSUES

Florida Power & Light (FPL)

A,

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed St. Lucie
Turtle Net - Update Project?

FEA: No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed Martin
Plant Barley Swamp Iron Project?

FEA: No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed 800 MW
Unit ESP Project? '

FEA: No position at this time.

Should FPL be allowed to recover the costs associated with its proposed CAIR and
CAMR Compliance - Update Project?

FEA: No position at this time.

Should FPL submit to the Commission monthly schedules to report the operation
status of its three Next Generation Solar Energy Centers?

FEA: No position at this time.
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F. Should the Commission approve FPL’s updated Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR),
Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) and Clean Air Visibility Rule (CAVR)/ Best
Available Retrofit Technology (BART) Projects that are reflected in FPL’s April 1,
2010, supplemental filing as reasonable and prudent?

FEA: No position at this time.

Progress Energv Florida (PE

A, Should the Commission grant PEF’s Petition for approval of cost recovery for the
Effluent Limitation Guidelines-related Information Collection Request (ELG-ICR)
Project?

FEA: No position.

B. Should the Commission approve PEF’s updated Review of Integrated Clean Air
Compliance Plan that was submitted on April 1, 20107

FEA: No position.

Gulf Power Company (Gulf)

A. Should the Commission approve Gulf’s Environmental Compliance Program
Update for the Clean Air Interstate Rule and Clean Air Visibility Rule (Compliance
Program) that was submitted on April 1, 2010?

FEA: No position at this time.

B. Should the Commission grant Gulf’s Petition for approvhl of the inclusion of the
Plant Daniel Units 1 and 2 Selective Catalytic Reduction Systems (SCRs) in the
Company’s Compliance Program and for recovery of the associated costs through
the ECRC?

FEA: No position at this time.

C. Should the Commission approve Gulf’s newly proposed Information Collection
Request-related Effluent Limitation Guidelines ICR-ELG) Project?

FEA: No position at this time.

Tampa Electric Company (TECO)

None
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Dated this 13th day of September, 2010.

Respectfully submitted,

SHAYLA L. MCNEILL, Capt, USAF
Air Force Civil Engineering Support Agency (AFCESA)
Utility Law Field Support Center (ULFSC)
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319

Telephone: (850) 283-6663

Fax: (850) 283-6219

Email: Shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil
FL Bar No.; 736791
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I served. a true and correct copy of FEA’S PRELIMINARY

LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS via e-mail, on this 13® day of September, 2010.

Florida Power & Light Company
John T. Butler

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FLL 33408-0420

Ausley & McMullen

J. Jeffrey Wahlen/James D, Beasley
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
John W. McWhirter, Jr.

¢/o McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.

P.O. Box 3350
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P.A.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Tampa Electric Company

Ms. Paula K. Brown, Regulatory Affairs
Post Office Box 111

Tampa, Florida 33601-0111

Florida Power & Light Company
R. Wade Litchfield

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859

Beggs & Lane Law Firm

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell A. Badders/Steven R.Griffin

Post Office Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Mr. Paut Lewis, Jr.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-7740

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen/Chatlie Bcck
¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
John T. Bumnett/R. Alexander Glenn

‘Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042
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Gulf Power Company Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
Ms. Susan D. Ritenour Gary V. Perko
One Energy Place Post Office Box 6526
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780 Tallahassee, FL 32314

Martha C. Brown

FL Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us



